MONTANA

STATE UNIVERSITY
BILLINGS

Access & Excellence

TO: Academic Senate Membets

FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair
Academic Senate

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, September 30, 2010, at 3:40
p.m. in the Missoutri room of the SUB.

I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: September 16

II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Item 1 Committee Roster 2010-2011
Item 2 Committee Report 2009-2010: Graduate Committee
Item 4 Committee Report 2009-2010: General Education Committee
Item 5 Committee Report 2009-2010: Commencement Committee
Item 9 Committee Report 2009-2010: Library Committee
Item 10 Committee Report 2009-2010: Academic Standards and Scholastic
Standing Committee

Approved by the UCC 9/15/10

Item 41 BS Major in Biology Medical Laboratory Science Option. Modification of
an existing program.

Item 41.a BIOB 102 Discover Biology Laboratory. Change course description.

Item 41.b BIOM 401 Medical Microbiology Lab. Change prerequisite.

III.  ITEM - FIRST READING
Approved by the Grad Committee 4/21/10
Item 46 (2009-2010) Special Education Supervisory Endorsement (graduate).
Modification of an existing program.

IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Send Out Request for Sabbatical Committee Volunteers
B. Chancellor/Faculty Forum: October 14
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